








































































































































































































































































































COUNT 60
(Conspiracy to Commit Witness Tampering)

A. It is pertinent to Count 60 that:

& On or about June 5, 1995, JEFF M. HENDERSON became employed as a police
officer with the Tulsa Police Department (“TPD”).

2. On or about April 16, 1985, WILLIAM A. YELTON became employed as a
police officer with the TPD.

3. JEFF M. HENDERSON and WILLIAM A. YELTON often assisted one
another in TPD investigations and were also close friends.

4. In Fall of 2009, JEFF M. HENDERSON and WILLIAM A. YELTON learned
that a Grand Jury for the Northern District of Oklahoma was conducting an investigation into law
enforcement corruption and that JEFF M. HENDERSON was a target of that investigation.

5. In January 2010, JEFF M. HENDERSON and WILLIAM A. YELTON learned
that a grand jury subpoena had been issued requiring the appearance and testimony of Rochelle
Martin before the Grand Jury on February 2, 2010.

B. The Charge

From in or about late January 2010, through the return of the Indictment, in the Northern
District of Oklahoma, the defendants,

JEFF M. HENDERSON and
WILLIAM A. YELTON,

knowingly conspired and agreed with one another and with other persons known and unknown to
the Grand Jury to corruptly persuade Rochelle Martin to withhold truthful testimony from a
Grand Jury duly empaneled in the Northern District of Oklahoma with the intent to prevent the
truthful testimony of Rochelle Martin in that official proceeding, in violation of Title 18, United
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States Code, Section 1512(b)(1).

G

Overt Acts in Furtherance of the Conspiracy

In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effectuate the objects thereof, JEFF M.

HENDERSON and WILLIAM A. YELTON performed one or more of the following overt

acts in the Northern District of Oklahoma:

1.

In late January 2010, after Rochelle Martin had been served with a federal grand
jury subpoena requiring her appearance and testimony February 2, 2010,
WILLJAM L. YELTON drove JEFF M. HENDERSON to Rochelle Martin’s
residence.

In late January 2010, after being driven to Martin’s residence by WILLIAM L.
YELTON, JEFF M. HENDERSON met with Martin.

At the time JEFF M. HENDERSON met with Martin in late January 2010, he
told her that if she testified at the grand jury, she could send him to prison.

At the time JEFF M. HENDERSON met with Martin in late January 2010, he
provided her with a tape recorder and instructed her to record phone calls with
Demario Oates, who was Martin’s boyfriend and a grand jury witness.

In early May 2010, JEFF M. HENDERSON drove to Rochelle Martin’s
residence and parked on her street for an extended time period.

On or about April 8, 2010, JEFF M. HENDERSON, after being instructed by
TPD management to have no contact with Martin, caused a TPD officer known to
the Grand Jury to contact Rochelle Martin about her safety.

In early May 2010, JEFF M. HENDERSON, after being instructed by TPD
management to have no contact with Martin, caused a person to meet with
Rochelle Martin and interview her.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(k).
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COUNT 61
(Attempted Bribery of a Witness; Aiding and Abetting)

A. [t is pertinent to Count 61 that:

1. On or about June 5, 1995, JEFF M. HENDERSON became employed as a police
officer with the Tulsa Police Department (“TPD”).

2 From July 2002, through approximately September 2009, Brandon Jay McFadden
was employed as a Special Agent with the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
(“ATF”). During the majority of this time period, Brandon Jay McFadden was assigned to the
ATF Resident Agency located in Tulsa, Oklahoma with his principal geographic area of
operations focusing on the Northern District of Oklahoma.

3. Beginning on or about January 1, 2007, through in or about October 2008,
Brandon Jay McFadden and JEFF M. HENDERSON often assisted one another in criminal
investigations and were also close friends. During this same time period, Brandon Jay McFadden
and JEFF M. HENDERSON participated in illegal activities, including, but not limited to, drug
trafficking and civil rights deprivations.

4. In April of 2010, JEFF M. HENDERSON learned that a Grand Jury for the
Northern District of Oklahoma had returned an indictment against Brandon Jay McFadden in
which Brandon Jay McFadden was charged with various drug trafficking and related offenses.

5 By April 2010, JEFF M. HENDERSON was aware that he was also a target of
the same grand jury investigation in which Brandon Jay McFadden had been indicted.

B. The Charge

In or about April 2010, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, the defendant,

JEFF M. HENDERSON,
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|
aided and abetted by other indivi?uals known to the Grand Jury, willfully endeavored by means

of bribery, to wit, attempting to arrange free legal representation on behalf of Brandon Jay
McFadden, with the intent to hjnjjer, delay, or prevent Brandon Jay McFadden from
communicating to a law enforcement officer information relating to the commission of federal
offenses by JEFF M. HENDERSON.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1510(a) and Section 2.
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A TRUE BILL.

/s/

Grand Jury Fordperson

JANE W. DUKE
SPECIAL UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

PATRICK C. HARRIS (Ark. Bar #85069)
AYRICIA S. HARRIS (Ark. Bar #89208)
ecial Assistant United States Attorneys
P.O. Box 1229
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203
(501) 340-2600
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